From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 20 December 2016 09:01
To: Gentet, Matthias
Subject: FW: 2016/5012/A & 2016/5013/L - The Crown, 43 Monmouth Street *** URGENT

KA

Matthias Gentet
Planning Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 5961

flin]ELS’

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

From: David Bieda [mailto: i G0N

Sent: 19 December 2016 18:39

To: Gentet, Matthias

Cc: 'Kathy Pimlott’; Amanda Rigby Seven Dials Trustee

Subject: RE: 2016/5012/A & 2016/5013/L - The Crown, 43 Monmouth Street *** URGENT ***

Dear Matthias,

The Seven Dials Trust withdraws our objection.

Thank you and colleagues for your attention to detail on this prominent building in the Seven Dials CA.
Please pass on our thanks.

David Bieda

Chairman The Seven Dials Trust

David Bieda
68 Dean Street Soho London W1D 40T

www.sixty8.com (under reconstruction)
The Seven Dials Trust

www.sevendials.com our new website (still being worked on)
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“SAND cOVY

LONDON FORUM
2015 BI-ANNUAL
MEDIA AWARDS

CAWARDS 2015

DOWNLOAD PEOPLE’S AND STREET HISTORY PLAQUES PROJECT BROCHURE

(If you would like a printed copy of the brochure please do ask)

Sent: 19 December :

To: 'David Bieda'

Cc: 'Kathy Pimlott'

Subject: RE: 2016/5012/A & 2016/5013/L - The Crown, 43 Monmouth Street *** URGENT ***

Importance: High

David,
I seem to be on Matthias’s distribution list with my 7DT hat on. But have you or Kathy already got back to

him, rather than me needing to?
-A



